From: Sonia Taylor

To: Bisla, Sachnoor
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2299 Brush Creek Road, PC Meeting 8/14/25
Date: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:01:35 PM

I'm curious if it makes sense to just annex this one very small piece of
property in a much larger county island within Santa Rosa -- what does
LAFCO think about this?

What will the General Plan designation and prezoning of this property be?
Appreciate your response.

Sonia

Sonia Taylor



From: Hartman, Suzanne

To: Bisla, Sachnoor

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: 21183.01 - 2299 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa - ANX24-001
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 8:20:06 AM
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From: Kasandra Bowen <Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Shelley Woods <swoods@adobeinc.com>; Hartman, Suzanne <shartman@srcity.org>
Cc: Aakar Pradhan <APradhan@adobeinc.com>; Casey Talbot <ctalbot@adobeinc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 21183.01 - 2299 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa - ANX24-001

Hi Shelley, and all,

My apologies in the delay on updating you with the results from the sentiment survey. It appears no
one else is interested in annexation but you can move forward on the annexation of the one parcel.

Best,

Kasandra Bowen

Commission Clerk

Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission
111 Santa Rosa Ave Ste 240

Santa Rosa CA 95404

707-565-4855

Please note our office is open by appointment only.

From: Shelley Woods <swoods@adobeinc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:03 PM

To: SHartman@srcity.or

Cc: Aakar Pradhan <APradhan@adobeinc.com>; Casey Talbot <ctalbot@adobeinc.com>; Kasandra
Bowen <Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org>

Subject: RE: 21183.01 - 2299 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa - ANX24-001

EXTERNAL

Hi Suzanne, | wanted to confirm you are the assigned Planner on this project. We thought LAFCO
would be done with the survey on this application quite a while ago. We are also following up with
Kasandra.

Once the Survey is completed, what is the process and timeline going forward?

Thanks for your help! Shelley
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Shelley Woods
Permit Specialist

(-]

“A Service You Can Count On!”

1220 N. Dutton Avenue

Santa Rosa, CA 95401

707-541-2300: Phone

707-541-2301: Fax

www.adobeinc.com

= Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Planning Shared <planning@srcity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Casey Talbot <ctalbot@adobeinc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 21183.01 - 2299 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa - ANX24-001

Hello Casey,

| reached out to Sonoma LAFCO for an update and they are still working on conducting the survey.

Please feel to contact LAFCO directly at Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org.

Thank you,
Suzanne

Suzanne Hartman (she/her) | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development Department | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa,
CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-4299 | SHartman@srcity.org

From: Shelley Woods <swoods@adobeinc.com>



Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:43 AM
To: Planning Shared <planning@srcity.org>

Cc: Casey Talbot <ctalbot@adobeinc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 21183.01 - 2299 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa - ANX24-001

Hi Suzanne, Thanks for the update — Have a great day!

Shelley Woods
Permit Specialist

“A Service You Can Count On!”

1220 N. Dutton Avenue

Santa Rosa, CA 95401

707-541-2300: Phone

707-541-2301: Fax

www.adobeinc.com

= Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Planning Shared <planning@srcity.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:02 AM
To: Shelley Woods <swoods@adobeinc.com>

Cc: Casey Talbot <ctalbot@adobeinc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 21183.01 - 2299 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa - ANX24-001

Good morning Shelley,

| confirmed with LAFCO last week that a survey will need to be conducted this week to see if the
surrounding parcels can be brought in on this annex. | will provide another update once | hear back
from LAFCO about their survey results.

Thank you,
Suzanne

Suzanne Hartman (she/her) | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa,
CA 95404





